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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO: Barbara Flynn Currie, Chair 

Pollution Control Board 
 
FROM: Kim Schultz 
 Executive Director  
 
DATE: April 23, 2025 
 
RE: General Rules  
 (35 Ill. Adm. Code 101)     49 Ill. Reg. 5681 - 4/25/25  
 
 
Pursuant to 1 Ill. Adm. Code 220.275 and Sections 5-40(c) and 5-100(e) of the Illinois 
Administrative Procedure Act, JCAR is requesting from your agency a State Mandates Act 
questionnaire and an analysis of the economic and budgetary effects and of the above-referenced 
rulemaking. The State Mandates Act questionnaire should be completed using the standard State 
Mandates Act questionnaire form (1 Ill. Adm. Code 220.EXHIBIT A) and the economic and 
budgetary effects analysis should be completed using the standard Agency Analysis of Economic 
and Budgetary Effects of Proposed Rulemaking form (1 Ill. Adm. Code 220.EXHIBIT B). Both 
of these forms can be transmitted to JCAR at any time during the First Notice period, but no later 
than when the agency submits its Second Notice filing on this rulemaking. 
 
JCAR staff will contact you if they need any further details or clarification regarding the 
information provided.  The information from the questionnaire and analysis will be presented to 
the members of JCAR as part of JCAR staff's review of this rulemaking. 
 
Thank you for your efforts to provide the information requested and continued cooperation during 
the rulemaking process.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact us at 217-
785-2254. 
 
 
cc: Don Brown 

https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/001/00100220ZZ9999aR.html
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/001/00100220ZZ9999bR.html

